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June 21, 2019

VIA EMAIL

Thornton Grout Finnigan LLP
Toronto-Dominion Centre

100 Wellington Street West, Suite 3200
P.O. Box 329

Toronto, ON M5K 1K7

Attention: Robert Thornton, Leanne Williams,
Rebecca Kennedy, Rachel Bengino,
Mitchell Grossell, John Finnigan

Osler, Hoskin & Harcourt LLP
P.O. BOX 50, 1 First Canadian Place
Toronto, ON M5X 1E2

Attention: Deborah Glendinning,
Marc Wasserman, Jim MacDonald

McCarthy Tétrault LLP

66 Wellington Street West, Suite 5300
TD Bank Tower, Box 48

Toronto, ON M5K 1E6

Attention: Paul Steep, James D. Gage,

Heather Meredith, Sharon Kour, Trevor
Courtis, Deborah Templer

Dear Counsel:

Massimo (Max) Starnino

T 416.646.7431  Asst 416.646.7470

F  416.646.4301

E  max.starnino@paliareroland.com
www.paliareroland.com

File 96048

Blake, Cassels & Graydon LLP
199 Bay Street

Suite 4000, Commerce Court West
Toronto, Ontario M5L 1A9

Attention: Pamela Huff, Linc Rogers,
Chris Burr, Aryo Shalviri, Caitlin
Mcintyre, Nancy Thompson

Davies Ward Phillips & Vineberg
LLP

155 Wellington Street West, 40™ Floor
Toronto, ON M5V 3J7

Attention: Jay Swartz, Robin Schwill,
Natasha MacParland

Cassels Brock & BlackwellL LLP
2100 Scotia Plaza

40 King Street West

Toronto, ON M5H 3C2

Attention: Shayne Kukulowicz
Jane Dietrich, Joseph Bellissimo,
Monique Sassi

Re: In the matters of JTI-Macdonald Corp. (CV-19-615862-00CL); Imperial
Tobacco Canada Limited and Imperial Tobacco Company Limited (CV-19-
616077-00CL); and, Rothmans, Benson & Hedges Inc. (CV-19-616779-00CL)
(collectively, the “Cases”)

We are writing in respect of the above-referenced matters on behalf of: our clients,
the provinces of Alberta and Newfoundland & Labrador; the Consortium Provinces
represented by Bennett Jones LLP; and, the province of Quebec, which is
represented by McMillan LLP.
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We write pursuant to the stay extensions sought by JTI-Macdonald Corp., Imperial
Tobacco Canada Limited and Imperial Tobacco Company Limited, and Rothmans,
Benson & Hedges Inc. (collectively, the “Applicants”) to December 16, 2019, in
each of the Cases. Please accept this letter as our clients’ formal notice of
objection to this relief, on the basis that the proposed extension is too long. In
addition, mid-December is an inopportune time to be making fundamental changes
in the Cases, should that be required.

In our view, an extension of the stay of just over 3 months, to the middle of October,
2019, would be coordinated and consistent with the mediation process, and would
better accord with creditors’ expectations for progress, as well as usual practice
and the level of court supervision appropriate to the Cases.

We are available to discuss these matters as appropriate, and we thank you for
your consideration.

Yours very truly,
PALIARE ROLAND ROSENBERG ROTHSTEIN LLP

Massimo (Max) Starnino
MS:mj

c: Service List
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